
BOARD OF ELECTRICIANS AND PLUMBERS
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

BOARD AGENDA 

Date: February 4, 2025 

Time: 10:30 a.m. 

In-Person King Kalakaua Conference Room 
Meeting King Kalakaua Building 
Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor 

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

Agenda: Posted on the State electronic calendar as required by HRS section 92-7(b). 

If you wish to submit written testimony on any agenda item, please submit your testimony to 
elect_plumb@dcca.hawaii.gov or by hard copy mail to Attn: Board of Electricians and Plumbers, 
P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801. We request submission of testimony at least 24 hours prior 
to the meeting to ensure that it can be distributed to the Board members. 

The Board may move into Executive Session to consider and evaluate personal information 
relating to individuals applying for licensure in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) 
section 92-5(a)(1), and to consult with the Board’s attorney on questions and issues pertaining 
to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities in accordance with HRS 
section 92-5(a)(4). 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Minutes of the October 29, 2024, Board meeting open session minutes.

3. Executive Officer’s Report

a) Exam Results for October 2024, November 2024, and December 2024

4. Applications:

a) Electricians

Maintenance Electrician (EM)
KALAPIT, KEANU
KIYUNA, LIANA
SETEFANO, DONALD

Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS)
LAVULO, LILOPAU
SUPNET, AUGIE



Board of Electricians and Plumbers – Agenda 
February 4, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Journey Worker Industrial Electrician (EJI) 
NONE 

 
Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
ASIDERA, WILFRED 
BLANDO, CHRISTIAN 
BOLIBOL, VINCENT – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
BORGES, BRYSON 
CADAVONA, LIONEL 
CASTILLO, JAYSON 
COHLER, KAHLIO 
COPUZ, ARNEL 
DALY, CRAIG 
DAY, JORDAN 
DEGRAFFENREED, CHARLES 
DEMARCO, MICHAEL 
DOLE JR, DEAN 
DURAN, JOEFFER 
EASTMAN, JONATHAN 
FERNANDEZ, CLAYTON 
FERRER, MARC – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
FLORES, JARED – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
GAMIAO, VILLAMOR 
GONZALEZ, ANDREW 
GUTIERREZ, JUAN 
HANATO-WELLS, RHAYCE 
HANOHANO, HEIRAMA 
HASHIMURA, REESE – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
HOLL, MATTHEW 
LLANES, MANUEL 
LUU, KIEN 
MALACAS, ROMEL 
MARROCCO, BRIAN 
MCCAY, DANIEL – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
MCHALE, CAELEN 
MOGOTE, RON 
MORISHIMA, LAYNE 
PAREL, RICARDO 
PASION, JOSHUA 
PILZ, ANTHONY 
PRIOR, COLTON 
PUU, KOALII 
RAMOS, LEX 
RICKERTSEN, JONATHAN  
SAVAGE, JOHN-PAUL 
TABULA, DENNY 
 
Supervising Specialty Electrician (ESS) 
NONE 
 
 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers – Agenda 
February 4, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

 

Supervising Industrial Electrician (ESI) 
NONE 
 
Supervising Electrician (ES) 
ELWIR, HAMZA 
GHERET, RICKY 
GOLO, DANIEL 
LYNCH, JAMES 
SANGDER, ADAM 

 
b) Plumbers 

 
Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
AIPIA, KENOE – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
BRASSWELL, ALEXANDER 
CABRADILLA, JESSI 
CARDENAS-LUNGAY, ZACHARY – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
CEREDON, MCNEIL 
DANIELS, RYAN 
FRANCO, MACKENZIE 
FUJIMOTO, GABRIEL 
FOO, RYAN – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
GKASIALIS, DIMITRIOS 
HIGGINS, JORDAN 
KAMAKA, KAIMILOA 
KANINAU, JACOB 
KISHIDA, KENDALL 
KONO, TYLER 
LUM III, ROBERT 
MARUMOTO, JEREMY 
OPPENHEIMER, ROYDENN 
ORTON, DUKE 
OVERTON, GREGORY 
PETERSEN, JACOB 
REINHEIMER, JOHN 
SALVIDA TERRANCE 
TAPADO, REMELITO 
TIMOTEO, TYTUS – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
VELAZQUEZ, EVAN 

 
Master Plumber (PM) 
BUHR, JEREMY 
MARTINEZ, ANTHONY – PREVIOUSLY DEFERRED 
 

c) Ratifications 
 
i. Electricians 

PAGADUAN, TRAVIS – Journey Worker Industrial Electrician (EJI) 
 

ii. Plumbers 
NONE 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers – Agenda 
February 4, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

 

5. Act 35, Session Laws of Hawaii 2010, Update Regarding Electrical Academic 
Coursework 

 
a) University of Hawaii Honolulu Community College Approved Curricula 

• NONE 
 
 

6. Emerging Technologies and Transitioning from the Electrical Grid to Electrified 
Infrastructure 
 
Report from Phillip Lucero, Electrician Industry Member 
 
 

7. Designation to Executive Officer 
 
The Board will consider whether it will delegate to its Executive Officer(s) the authority to 
approve certain prior convictions on its behalf to expedite the application process. 

 
 
8. 2025 Meeting Schedule 

 
 

9. Announcements: 
 

a) Next Board Meeting 
 

April 29, 2025 
10:30 a.m. 
King Kalakaua Conference Room 
King Kalakaua Building 
335 Merchant Street, First Floor 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 

 
 
10. Adjournment 
 
 
LG:my 
01/29/25 
 
If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact Lei Ana 
Green at (808) 586-2704 or elect_plumb@dcca.hawaii.gov as soon as possible, preferably by 
January 31, 2025. Requests made as early as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. 
  
Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats.  



 

 
 BOARD OF ELECTRICIANS AND PLUMBERS 
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division 

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 
State of Hawaii 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 
 
Time: 10:30 a.m.  
 
In-Person  Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room 
Meeting  King Kalakaua Building  
Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor 
 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 
 
Present: Sheung Wong, Industry Member, Chairperson 

David Kamakea III, Industry Member, Vice Chairperson 
Robert Barrett, Public Member   
Nathan Olanda, Industry Member  
James Tam, Public Member 
Miles Kamimura, Public Member 

 Christopher Leong, Deputy Attorney General (“DAG Leong”) 
 Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer 
 Marc Yoshimura, Secretary 
 
Excused: Phillip Lucero, Industry Member 
 
Guests: Ryan Takahashi, Hawaii Electricians Market Enhancement 

Program 
Kika Bukoski, Director of Government Affairs, IBEW 1260 

   
Agenda: The agenda for this meeting was posted on the State electronic 

calendar as required by HRS section 92-7(b). 
 
Call to Order: There being a quorum present, Chairperson Wong called the 

meeting to order at 10:31 a.m.  
 

Chairperson Wong, Vice Chairperson Kamakea, Mr. Barrett, Mr. 
Olanda, Mr. Tam, and Mr. Kamimura were present; Mr. Lucero was 
excused. 

 
Approval of Chairperson Wong asked if any members of the public would like to 
Minutes: provide oral testimony on this agenda item. 
 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 2 
 

 
Seeing none, it was moved by Mr. Barrett, seconded by Vice 
Chairperson Kamakea and unanimously carried to approve the 
open and executive session minutes of the April 30, 2024, meeting. 

 
Executive a) Exam Results 
Officer’s Report: 

Executive Officer Green read aloud the following results of the 
Electricians’ examinations: 
 

Electricians’ Exam (administered April 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 44 0 0 0 3 0 0  
Successful 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unsuccessful 41 0 0 0 3 0 0 
 
Electricians’ Exam (administered May 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 36 1 0 0 3 1 0 
Successful 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unsuccessful 29 1 0 0 3 1 0 
 
Electricians’ Exam (administered June 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 46 1 1 0 1 0 0  
Successful 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Unsuccessful 41 1 1 0 1 0 0 
 
Electricians’ Exam (administered July 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 45 0 2 0 2 0 0 
Successful 7 0 1 0 1 0 0 
Unsuccessful 38 0 1 0 1 0 0 
 
Electricians’ Exam (administered August 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 46 2 0 0 4 0 0  
Successful 10 1 0 0 2 0 0 
Unsuccessful 36 1 0 0 2 0 0 
 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 3 
 

 
Electricians’ Exam (administered September 2024) 
 
 EJ ES EM EJI EJS ESS ESI 
Exams Administered 69 2 2 0 3 1 0  
Successful 12 1 0 0 1 0 0 
Unsuccessful 57 1 2 0 2 1 0 

 
Executive Officer Green read aloud the following results of the 
Plumbers’ examinations: 
 

Plumbers’ Exam (administered April 2024) 
 

 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 20  0 
Successful 2 0 
Unsuccessful 18 0 
 
Plumbers’ Exam (administered May 2024) 
 
 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 25  1 
Successful 5 1 
Unsuccessful 20 0 
 
Plumbers’ Exam (administered June 2024) 
 
 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 25 2 
Successful 9 0 
Unsuccessful 16 2 

 
Plumbers’ Exam (administered July 2024) 
 
 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 14 1 
Successful 3 0 
Unsuccessful 11 1 
 
Plumbers’ Exam (administered August 2024) 
 
 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 17 2 
Successful 5 1 
Unsuccessful 12 1 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 4 
 
 

Plumbers’ Exam (administered September 2024) 
 
 PJ PM 
Exams Administered 25 0 
Successful 8 0 
Unsuccessful 17 0 

 
Applications:          Chairperson Wong asked if any members of the public would like to  

provide oral testimony on this agenda item. 
 

Seeing none, at 10:40 a.m., it was moved by Mr. Barrett, seconded 
by Vice Chairperson Kamakea, and unanimously carried to move 
into Executive Session. 
 
At 11:33 a.m., it was moved by Vice Chairperson Kamakea, 
seconded by Mr. Olanda, and unanimously carried to return to the 
Board’s order of business. 
 
It was moved by Vice Chairperson Kamakea, seconded by Mr. 
Barrett, and unanimously carried to approve/defer/deny/ratify the 
following applications, as noted below:   
 
a) Electricians 

 
Maintenance Electrician (EM) 
DEGRAFFENREED, CHARLES – DEFERRED 
 
Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
ODAGIRI, BEAU – APPROVED 

 
Journey Worker Industrial Electrician (EJI) 
NONE 
 
Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
ALCON, DANNY – APPROVED 
ALFILER, AUSTIN – APPROVED 
AMBROCIO, CLES – APPROVED 
AQUINO, JOSHUA – APPROVED 
BOLIBOL, VINCENT – DEFERRED 
BOSS, KELTON – DEFERRED 
GROADUS, HARRISON – APPROVED 
BURGHER, JASON – APPROVED 
BUMANGLAG, VEN ANTHONY – APPROVED 
CALABRESE, JASON – APPROVED 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 5 
 

CARY, PETER – APPROVED 
CHAYKA, STANISLAV – APPROVED 
CHOW, BRANDON – APPROVED 
CORPUZ, RAYDEN – APPROVED 
FERRER, MARC – DEFERRED 
FLORES, JARED – DEFERRED 
FUJIMOTO, ANDREW – DEFERRED 
GABRIEL, RAOUL – APPROVED 
GAO, AUSTIN – APPROVED 
GERARDO, CHARLIE BOY – APPROVED 
HANGAI, KEAN – APPROVED CONDITIONAL LICENSE 
HASHIMURA, REESE – DEFERRED 
HIGA, ALFREDO – APPROVE 
HOSHI, YOTADO – APPROVED 
JOHNSON, MITCHELL – APPROVED 
KELLEY SAMUEL – APPROVED 
KELIIWAIWAIOLE, MERVIN – APPROVED 
KOGA, JENSEN – APPROVED 
KUALAAU, KAHELE – APPROVED 
MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER – APPROVED 
MCCAY, DANIEL – DEFERRED 
NOBLES, CHRISTOPHER – APPROVED 
PANED, AERIANNE – APPROVED 
POLOTA, SIOSAIA – APPROVED 
PREGONER, CHARLIE – APPROVED 
RAMBAUD, JAYSON – APPROVED 
RILLAMAS, JONATHAN – DEFERRED 
RUAN, YINGJUN – APPROVED 
SHI, TONY – APPROVED 
SMITH, JASON – APPROVED 
TAFITI, JULIUS – APPROVED 
VALDEZ, CHASTIN-TYLER – APPROVED 
WASHBURN, WESLEY – APPROVED 
WILLIAMS, MARCEL – APPROVED 
WINHAM, JENNA – APPROVED 
YATES, TRAVIS – APPROVED 
YOSHIMOTO, ZACHARY – APPROVED 
 
Supervising Specialty Electrician (ESS) 
NONE 
 
Supervising Industrial Electrician (ESI) 
NONE 
 
Supervising Electrician (ES) 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 6 
 

ADOLFO, LINDLY – APPROVED 
GUISINGER, DWAYNE – APPROVED 
HEW LEN, DANE – APPROVED 
MAKEKAU, DERRICK – APPROVED 
WILSON, MATTHEW – DEFERRED 
 
 
b) Plumbers 

 
Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
AIPIA, KEONE – APPROVED 
ALEKA, GEORGE – APPROVE 
CASTRO, ALBERT – APPROVED 
DANIELS, RYAN – APPROVED 
DIAZ, CHANCE – APPROVED 
DURRETT, ANTHONY – APPROVED 
FLORES, KENNETH – DEFERRED 
FOO, RYAN – DEFERRED 
GAGNON, DEREK – DEFERRED 
GUERRO, JOSHUA – APPROVED 
HAMILTON, JARRETT – APPROVED 
JARAMILLO, AARON – DEFERRED 
JONSON, GREGORY – APPROVED 
KNOX, JOSHUA – APPROVE 
MAMIYA, TAYLOR – DEFERRED 
MULLINS, JAMES – APPROVE 
NOLAN JR, WILLIAM – APPROVED PENDING ADDITIONAL 

DOCUMENTATION 
OGAWA, THOMAS – APPROVED 
OPIANA, ASHTON – APPROVED 
OSINTEV, VLADIMIR – APPROVED 
OTA, RITCHIE – APPROVED 
PAEZ, IAN – APPROVED 
SANTIAGO, JONATHAN – DEFERRED 
SOUZA, KEVIN – APPROVED 
THOMASON, JEREMY – APPROVED 
TORRES, JAMI – APPROVED 
WAYMAN, AUSTIN – APPROVED 
WORMAN, MICHAEL – APPROVED 
YU, JIM – APPROVED 
 
Master Plumber (PM) 
JAMES II, RUSSELL – APPROVED PENDING ADDITIONAL 

DOCUMENTATION 
VALTIERRA, RODOLFO – APPROVED 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 7 
 

 
c) Ratifications 

 
i. Electricians 
 
REUSSE, JAMES – Maintenance Electrician (EM) 
SAGUN, MANUEL – Maintenance Electrician (EM) 
SMOOT, RYAN – Maintenance Electrician (EM) 
BALANAY, MALACHI – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
BUCK, TREVOR – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
FULLER, SHARON – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
JOHNSON, KITARO – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
PAULSON, KYLER – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
ROBELLO, CHRISTOPHER – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician 
(EJS) 
SMOOT, RYAN – Journey Worker Specialty Electrician (EJS) 
ATHANS, KENNETH – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
AYLING, JOSHUA – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
BERG, ISAIAH – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
BIVEN, LOGAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
BOLIBOL, JONATHAN – Journey Worker Electrician EJ) 
BOLOSAN, CHANSI – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
BROOKS, MICHAEL – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
DAILEY, TARAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
DE LARA, WAYNE – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
FONTANILLA, JORDAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
FUNAKOSHI, SHANE – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
GOMEZ, IVAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
HATORI, CHRISTOPHER – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
HEGARTY, COLE – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
IGE, IVAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
JOHNSON, DILLAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KAPAHUA-FUJITA, MICAH ALLEN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KAWAMURA, AARON JOSHUA – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KEALOHA, POMAIKA‘IKEALA‘U – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KEEN, WESLEY – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KOKI, NORALYN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KORCHEMNIY, TOM – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
KUHIA, ANTHONY-THOMAS – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
LAU, EDDIE – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
LINCOLN, PAUL – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
MATIAS JR, PATRICK – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
O’NEL, JONATHAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
OWEN, CORY – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
PERREIRA, ETHAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 8 
 

POOMAIHEALANI, KEALII – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
RAMIREZ LOPEZ, ALEXANDER – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
RASMUSSEN, ANDREW – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
ROBELLO, ANDREW – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
SILVA, JONATHAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
STOKOE, TRAVIS – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
TADEO JR, ERNESTO – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
TARIO, BRANDON – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
TESORO, BLAISE – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
TOMAS, COLIN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
UNGA JR, OFEINA – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
VELASCO, DEXTER – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
VENTURA, SEAN – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
VILLANUEVA, JASON – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
VU, DUC – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
WRIGHT, PATRICK – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
YOSHIDA, KEANU – Journey Worker Electrician (EJ) 
HUDSON, JASON – Supervising Electrician (EJ) 
MARTIN, GREGORY – Supervising Electrician (EJ) 
 

ii. Plumbers 
 

AGLANAO JR, MAMERTO – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
AYONON, COLBY – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
BEAUCHAMP, DEMETRIUS – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
CORREA, AARON – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
GALLARDE, JOSHUA – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
HAGENHOFF, DAIREN-JOSEPH – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
HOAPILI III, GARY – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
KAANGA, BRYAN – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
KENNY, JONAH – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
KING, PAUL – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
KLEIN, COLLIN – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
LIND, MATTHEW – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
MERK, ALEX – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
MIGUEL, JOWI – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
MOON JR, LOUIS – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
PETERS, BENNETT – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
PITOY, KAINALU – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
RUZICKA, CORY – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
SILVA, LYLE – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
SANTOS, DILAN – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
TOLENTINO, ELIJAH – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
VALENCIA, TYREN – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 
WOLCOTT, MAREKO – Journey Worker Plumber (PJ) 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 9 
 

BARKER, ANDREW – Master Plumber (PJ) 
BASKI, SKY – Master Plumber (PJ) 
JOSEPH, CHAD – Master Plumber (PJ) 
RENTAS, MIGUEL – Master Plumber (PJ) 
TRACEY, LELAND – Master Plumber (PJ) 
WHITE, ANDREW – Master Plumber (PJ) 

 
 

Act 35, SLH 2010 a) Chairperson Wong announced the following additions to the   
Update Regarding  electrical academic coursework.  
Electrical Academic   
Coursework: University of Hawaii Honolulu Community College 
 Approved Curricula 

• Ashworth College – Residential Electrician Diploma 
Program (EJ) 

• Electrical Technology Program at Maui College (EJ) 
 

Executive Officer Green stated that the curricula at “Electrical 
Technology Program at Maui College (EJ)” was previously 
approved as “Electrical Technology Program – Journey Worker 
Electrician at Maui Community College.”  She spoke with Honolulu 
Community College (“HCC”), and they amended the name of the 
approved curriculum to the name provided above to make it more 
clear for individuals utilizing the approved curricula list that is 
posted on the Board’s website.   

 
 
Report to the Board a) Kauai Island Utility Cooperative 
Of Electricians and 
Plumbers Pursuant Chairperson Wong asked if any members of the public would like to 
To Act 68, Session provide oral testimony on this agenda item. 
Laws of Hawaii 
2022: Hearing none, Executive Officer Green stated the Kauai Island 

Utility Cooperative employed nine (9) qualified contractors to 
perform high voltage electrical work and received zero requests for 
proposals solicited for high voltage work, for the preceding calendar 
year ending December 31, 2023. 

 
b) Hawaiian Electric Company 

 
Executive Officer Green stated the Hawaiian Electric Company 
(HECO) employed one (1) qualified contractor to perform high 
voltage electrical work and received one (1) request for proposals 
solicited for high voltage work, for the preceding calendar year 
ending December 31, 2023. 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 10 
 

 
This report represents information for Hawaiian Electric, Hawaiian 
Electric Maui County and Hawaii Island. 
 
Last year, the Board asked that HECO amend their future reports to 
provide the number of employed contractors and the number of 
requests for proposals segregated by island or by county, rather 
than a consolidated whole, however a segregated report has not 
yet been received. 
 

Report to the  Chairperson Wong stated that the Board shall submit reports to the 
Legislature  legislature related to high voltage work, pursuant to Act 60 Session 
Pursuant to Act 60, Laws of Hawaii 2018. 
Session Laws  
Of Hawaii 2018: Executive Officer Green stated the Board’s draft report related to 

high voltage work has been submitted to the Director’s Office for 
review. 
 

Legislative  Chairperson Wong stated that the Board will consider delegating 
Designation:  authority to two Board members to provide general subject matter 

information and/or testimony to the Legislature for the 2025  
Legislative Session.  Decision making to follow. 
 
Executive Officer Green asked for up to two (2) designees to 
represent the Board as liaisons for the 2025 Legislative Session.  
 
It was the consensus of the Board to designate Mr. Lucero and 
Vice Chairperson Kamakea as legislative liaisons. 
 

Election of   a) Chairperson 
Officers: 

Mr. Barrett nominated Chairperson Wong to continue as 
Chairperson. Chairperson Wong declined his nomination, and 
nominated Vice Chairperson Kamakea as the new Chairperson. 
 
It was moved by Chairperson Wong, seconded by Mr. Tam, and 
unanimously carried to elect Vice Chairperson Kamakea as the 
new Chairperson. 
 
b) Vice Chairperson 

 
Chairperson Wong nominated Mr. Olanda as Vice Chairperson. 
 



Board of Electricians and Plumbers 
Minutes of the October 29, 2024, meeting 
Page 11 
 

It was moved by Chairperson Wong, seconded by Mr. Tam, and 
unanimously carried to elect Mr. Olanda as the new Vice 
Chairperson. 
 

2025 Board  Executive Officer Green stated the finalized 2025 Board meeting  
Meeting  schedule will be posted to the Board’s website. 
Schedule: 
 

Adjournment:  There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:50 a.m. 

 
 
 
Reviewed and approved by:   Taken by: 
 
/s/ Lei Ana Green     /s/ Marc Yoshimura  
_________________________   ______________________________ 
Lei Ana Green     Marc Yoshimura 
Executive Officer     Secretary 
 
LG:my 
 
11/22/24 
 
[   ] Minutes approved as is. 
[   ] Minutes approved with changes; see minutes of _________________ 



E X A M
#

A D M IN

1stTime

P A S S

1stTime

P A S S %

TO TA L

FA IL

TO TA L

P A S S

TO TA L

FA IL %

TO TA L

P A S S %
JO URN EY W O RKER EL EC TRIC IA N 62 2 3.23% 51 11 8 2.26% 17 .7 4%

JO URN EY W O RKER IN D EL EC TRIC IA N 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

JO URN EY W O RKER SP E C EL E C TRIC IA N 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

M A IN TEN A N C E EL E C TRIC IA N 0 0 0.00% 0 0 100.00% 0.00%

SUP ERV ISIN G EL EC TRIC IA N 4 0 0.00% 4 0 100.00% 0.00%

SUP ERV ISIN G IN D USTRIA L EL E C TRIC IA N 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

SUP ERV ISIN G SP E C IA L TY EL E C TRIC IA N 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

TO TA L EX A M S A D M IN ISTERED 66

EX A M P A SSED 1stTIM E 2

EX A M P A SSED 1stTIM E P ERC EN TA GE 3.03%

TO TA L EX A M S P A SSED 11

TO TA L EX A M S FA IL ED 55

TO TA L P ERC EN TA GE P A SSED 16.67 %

TO TA L P ERC EN TA GE FA IL ED 8 3.33%

ELECTRICIAN SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

October-24



E X A M
# A D M IN 1stTime

P A S S

1stTime

P A S S %

TO TA L

FA IL

TO TA L

P A S S

TO TA L

FA IL %

TO TA L

P A S S %
M asterP lu mber 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%

Jou rney W orkerP lu mber 25 0 0.00% 16 9 64.00% 36.00%

TO TA L EX A M S A D M IN ISTERED 26

EX A M P A SSED 1stTIM E 0

EX A M P A SSED 1stTIM E

P ERC EN TA GE
0.00%

TO TA L EX A M S P A SSED 9

TO TA L EX A M S FA IL ED 17

TO TA L P ERC EN TA GE P A SSED 34.62%

TO TA L P ERC EN TA GE FA IL ED 65.38 %

PLUMBER SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

October-24



EXAM
#

ADMIN

1st Time

PASS

1st Time

PASS%

TOTAL

FAIL

TOTAL

PASS

TOTAL

FAIL %

TOTAL

PASS %
JOURNEY WORKER ELECTRICIAN 48 1 2.08% 42 6 87.50% 12.50%

JOURNEY WORKER IND ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

JOURNEY WORKER SPEC ELECTRICIAN 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%

MAINTENANCE ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 100.00% 0.00%

SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN 2 1 50.00% 1 1 50.00% 50.00%

SUPERVISING INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

SUPERVISING SPECIALTY ELECTRICIAN 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%

TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 52

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 2

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME PERCENTAGE 3.85%

TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 7

TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 45

TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED 13.46%

TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 86.54%

ELECTRICIAN SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

November-24



EXAM
# ADMIN 1st Time

PASS

1st Time

PASS%

TOTAL

FAIL

TOTAL

PASS

TOTAL

FAIL %

TOTAL

PASS %
Master Plumber 2 0 0.00% 2 0 100.00% 0.00%

Journey Worker Plumber 15 0 0.00% 11 4 73.33% 26.67%

TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 17

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 0

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME

PERCENTAGE
0.00%

TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 4

TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 13

TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED 23.53%

TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 76.47%

PLUMBER SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

November-24



E X A M
#

A D M IN

1stTime

P A S S

1stTime

P A S S %

TO TA L

FA IL

TO TA L

P A S S

TO TA L

FA IL %

TO TA L

P A S S %
JOURNEY WORKER ELECTRICIAN 46 1 2.17% 41 5 89.13% 10.87%

JOURNEY WORKER IND ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

JOURNEY WORKER SPEC ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 100.00% 0.00%

MAINTENANCE ELECTRICIAN 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%

SUPERVISING ELECTRICIAN 3 1 33.33% 2 1 66.67% 33.33%

SUPERVISING INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

SUPERVISING SPECIALTY ELECTRICIAN 0 0 0.00% 0 0 100.00% 0.00%

TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 50

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 2

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME PERCENTAGE 4.00%

TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 6

TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 44

TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED 12.00%

TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 88.00%

ELECTRICIAN SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

December-24



E X A M
# A D M IN 1stTime

P A S S

1stTime

P A S S %

TO TA L

FA IL

TO TA L

P A S S

TO TA L

FA IL %

TO TA L

P A S S %
Master Plumber 3 1 33.33% 1 2 33.33% 67.67%

Journey Worker Plumber 10 0 0.00% 9 1 90.00% 10.00%

TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 13

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 1

EXAM PASSED 1st TIME

PERCENTAGE
7.69%

TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 3

TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 10

TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED 23.08%

TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 76.92%

PLUMBER SUMMARY OF EXAMS
ADMINISTERED

December-24



 
Board Delegation to EO on Applications with Prior Convictions 

 
 

1 
 

For Board consideration: Would the Board like to “delegate” to the EO approval of prior 
convictions from applicants that meet the following criteria: 

• Only one conviction on record; 
• No felony conviction; 
• Applicant has complied (nothing outstanding, e.g. probation, fine, etc.) with court 

sanctions/fines, etc.; 
• Conviction not related to applicant’s performance as a maintenance electrician, journey 

worker specialty electrician, supervising specialty electrician, journey worker industrial 
electrician, supervising industrial electrician, journey worker electrician, supervising 
electrician; journey worker plumber; or master plumber. 

• Conviction not within 5 years of date application received. 

Proposed delegation list of convictions below: 

Conviction Delegated to EO 
Traffic Violations/Tickets: 
- Speeding 
- Parking 
- Driving w/out or with expired license 
- Not wearing a seat belt 
- Failing to stop at stop sign 
- Failure to yield right of way to vehicle 
- Following too closely 
- Violate restrictions on driver’s license 
- Negligent driving 
- Running a red light 
- Talking on cell phone while driving 
- Driving in emergency lane 
- Failing to stop for school bus 
- Driving w/out insurance 
- Making left turn at intersection 
- Grass parking in public park 
- No bicycle or moped tax decal 
- Bicycle racing 
- Parking in tow zone 
- Delinquent vehicle tax 

 

Unlawful entry w/out park permit  
Minor in possession of alcohol  
Curfew violations  
Trespass  
Reckless/Wet driving  
Negligent driving  



 
Board Delegation to EO on Applications with Prior Convictions 

 
 

2 
 

Possess open container while driving  
Obstruction of Highway  
Disorderly conduct  
Dog/cat at large, unlicensed animal, unlawful 
animal attack 

 

Telephone harassment   
Disturbing the peace  
Criminal damage property/Injury to real 
property 

 

Criminal Contempt of Court  
DUI/DWI/OVI  
Driving with a 0.08 higher blood alcohol  
DUI-Property damage  
Operating a motorboat while intoxicated  
Failure to appear in answer to citations  
Drinking in public/drunk in public  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board Delegation to EO on Applications with Prior Convictions 

 
 

3 
 

 

 

Revised 1/21/2025 



 
BOARD OF ELECTRICIANS AND PLUMBERS 

Professional & Vocational Licensing Division 
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs 

State of Hawaii 
 
 

2025 MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

Board meeting from 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 
 
 

Meeting Date Day Conference 
Room 

February 4 Tuesday 
 

King Kalakaua 
 

April 29 Tuesday King Kalakaua 

July 29 Tuesday  
King Kalakaua 

October 28 Tuesday 
 

King Kalakaua 
 

 
 




